
 
 

ADDENDUM # 2 
 

RFP # FY2013-2014-002 
                              COMMUNITY BUS SERVICES 
                

 
Below find questions and answers as a result of the Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference held December 3, 
2013. 
 
Question 1 
 
Under both Option 1 & 2, the Contractor pays for all the fuel? 
 
Answer 1 
 
Yes. 
 
Question 2 
 
Page 6 – Agreement shall begin February 1, 2014.  What Contractor considerations will be given to acquire  
new vehicles in less than the 30 days from award date? 
 
Answer 2 
 
This question is not clear – cannot provide an answer. 
 
Question 3 
 
Page 6 – Contract Price: Under Option 2, the Contractor supplies the shuttle buses and the 
the request is to maintain the same contract pricing.  Will the city consider adjusting rates for a Contractor  
purchasing additional new vehicles for less than a full contract term? 
 
Answer 3 
 
This question is not clear – cannot provide an answer. 
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Question 4 
 
Page 12 / #5: What are the current required Vehicle Replacement Schedule standards required to equal  
or exceed? 
 
Answer 4 
 
Manufacturer’s recommendation. 
 
 
Question 5 
 
Page 25:  AVLS pricing should be listed separate for Option 1 and Option 2? 
 
Answer 5 
 
Yes, vendor will not be rated on this item. 
 
Question 6 
 
In Addendum #1 Question #4, it was asked if for Option #1 Cost, where the City is supplying the buses, will the 
City equip the vehicles in the same manner as is being required for Option #2 Cost? The answer was, “The 
Vendor will be responsible for providing all of the additional equipment, including wrapping”. The additional 
items or equipment required on the buses pursuant to the RFP would be a Bike Rack, GPS, Automatic 
Passenger Counter, PA System. Are the items that I have listed correct and would there be any other items or 
equipment required?  
 
Answer 6 
 
The items listed are correct. 
 
Question 7 
 
Please clarify the Automatic Vehicle Location System (AVLS) in the REVISED version of the RFP. Is the AVL 
or AVLS required in this proposal or just “detailed information and firms experience with Automatic Vehicle  
Location (AVLS)”. Then on page 25 of 72, a cost proposal for AVLS is required but is this to be supplied by the 
vendor or City? Please clarify as there are many types of applications that have a wide array of pricing. 

 
Answer 7 
 
This component of the response will not be used in scoring.  The city is looking to have an idea of the vendors’ 
experience with providing and running AVLS. 
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Question 8 
 
In Addendum #1 Question #6 asks for an clarification and specifications and description of the City’s vehicles 
in order for firms to provide the correct Cost for Option #1. Firms will have to maintain the City’s buses under 
Option #1 and therefore need to know the information about the City’s Fleet. The answer lists the vehicle year, 
make and mileage which appears that there is a 2007 with over 115,000 miles, a 2010 with over 120,000 miles 
and a 2011 with over 95,000 miles. On page 12 of 72 in the REVISED RFP, item #5 titled “Vehicle 
Replacement Plan” requires the contractor to provide a comprehensive vehicle replacement schedule that is 
equal to or superior to the standards set by the Broward County Community Bus Program. The Broward 
County Community Bus Replacement Policy is 5 years or 150,000 miles. If he City elects to utilized Option #1 
and provide the vehicles, will the City be Required to adhere to the Broward County Replacement 
Policy? If so, what is your Replacement Schedule and timeframe as this information is vital to providing the 
City of Hallandale Beach a cost per hour for Option #1 as the Replacement of Buses has a monetary impact on 
the Contractor as the Contractor is required to provide the wrapping, GPS, AVL, PA System and Bike Rack 
and the installation involved in these items pursuant to the answer in Addendum #1, Question #4. This issue 
has a major monetary impact on either operating vehicles past the Broward County Replacement Standards 
 due to the additional costs of maintaining older vehicles with excess mileage or the cost of installation for 
GPS, AVL Wrapping and the other required items. 
 
Answer 8 
 

Year Make 
Mileage Replacement 

Schedule 

2007 Ford/El Dorado (936) 115,474 2014 

2010 Ford E450SD Eldorado (989) 120,174 2016 

2011 Chevy 4500 Eldorado (1006) 96,362 2017 

 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 2 BY SIGNING BELOW AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR RFP 
SUBMISSION. 

  
I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 2: 

 

Company   
 
 

Name  
 
 

Title  
 
 

Signature  
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Date  
 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Andrea Lues, Director 
Procurement Department 
 


